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TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE MEMORANDUM

TO: ALL Sheriffs, County Judges and Jail Administrators

FROM: Brandon S. Wood, Executive Director i3 MA Zj Mm.j
Date: March 25, 2020 '
RE: CDC Recommendations for Coronavirus Disease (COVID-19) in

Correctional/Detention Facilities

In an effort to assist you during the COVID-19 Pandemic, please click on the below
link from the Center for Disease Control (CDC):

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/correction-
detention/index.html

While it may be impossible to meet all of the recommendations set forth, every
facility shall make every effort to conform to the guidelines as outlined.

If you have any questions or concerns, contact your field inspector for your area. As
stated previously, if you try and contact an inspector and they do not answer
immediately, they are probably responding to another call. Please leave them your
name, number and a brief message and they will return your call.

Judge Bill Stoudt, Longview, Chair Sheriff Dennis D. Wilson, Groesbeck Commissioner Ben Perry, Waco
Dr. Esmaeil Porsa, M.D., Parker, Vice-Chair Sheriff Kelly Rowe, Lubbock Duane Lock, Southlake
Melinda E. Taylor, Austin Patricia M. Anthony, Garland Monica McBride, Alpine

“The Commission on Jail Standards welcomes all suggestions and will promptly respond to all complaints directed against the agency or any facilities under its purview”.
To empower local government to provide safe, secure and suitable local jail facilities through proper rules and procedures while promoting innovative programs and ideas
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